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webmineral@gmail.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral 

Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 3:50 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The NEW Spring Mineral Sale Auction is Online!*

 

  

 

 

The Spring Mineral Sale Auctions! 
 

*** Auctioning 25 Gorgeous High End Mineral Specimens *** 

 

25 higher quality specimens are now offered with opening bids 

all set at WHOLESALE or LESS! The discounts will range from 

50% to 75% and the highest bidders will win on closing night! 
 

This is a 6 Day Only Sale Auction so don't miss out. Bid early  

and bid often. All reasonable bids and offers will be accepted! 
 

This is the fourth of many Spring Mineral Sale Auctions. All will  
be different with various opening bid price levels. Stay tuned!! 

 

To Browse the Auction and Place Bids, Click the Button Below! 
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Visit the Auction  

  

 

Best Wishes for a Healthy and Prosperous 2021!  

 

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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